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Evans, Lela

From: Evans, Lela <LelaEvans@gov.nl.ca> S v

Sent: October 4, 2024 11:58AM
To: Ed Sharpe; Lab Grenfell 15004 Texting sandy.penney@lghealth.ca
Cc Ford, Suzanne; Cathy Fitzpatrick; karen.stone@nlhealthservices.ca
Subject: Urgent- patients bumped off flight with diabetic child at home.;

Ed,

I have been contacted by husband and wife patients .and1 of Postville. They should have been
scheduled to return home to poswille today but now are bumped until Monday (actually this isn’t accurate because we
learned they aren’t even scheduled to travel on Monday). This is not acceptable plus they are dealing urgent family
issues at home.

and his escort went to goose bay on Wednesday and had his appointment Thursday morning. They passed in their
blue slips 1:30 pm Thursday so they SHOULD have been on this Friday’s flight.

RT did not have them on the ‘list to travel’ today. They called and RT and RT told them that they can’t get home until
Monday. They told RT about their situation and RT repeated that they can’t get home until Monday.

s situation that he and his escort )wife) explained to RT:

eand escort — havesmall children at home. They were confident that they would travel as
scheduled because the weather forecast was ‘good’ therefore no weather delay. Their scheduled patient travel was to
travel to goose bay on Wednesday and back to Postville on Friday. Also, they have competent parents (children’s
paternal grandparents) to look after their kids. One child is type 1 diabetic with an insulin pump.

The problem is that the insulin pump has to be changed out on Friday. For the last 2 nights thatand have
been away, their child has been having issues with insulin levels at night. This is a worrisome complication. Last night
the child’s level dropped to 2.1 at night. The grandmother and the parents were up most of the night talking via phone
and video because his levels would not increase. Then it spiked over 20.

These parents, according to LGH patient travel criteria, should be traveling home today. They should not be stuck in
goose bay until Monday. Plus, we have just learned, as I was writing this email, they are not on MONDAY’s travel list
either. How is this happening?

This is another example of the failure to live up to the promises made earlier this summer. Patients are afraid to travel
now. Plain and simple. AFRAID.

I hope LGH gets all the patients home who should be traveling because lam sure it is not just andawho is
dealing with issues created by being bumped. I was just told that 40 extra blue slips came in last minute Thursday
afternoon before the deadline according to RT - now more patients are bumped. Butand —__- had their slips in
early on Thursday and they still got bumped

All of this should be prevented by the ‘new’ system. It has all the patients travel pre-booked in advanced so they should
have know about all the patients. Plus if we were getting the promised 4 flights each Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday,
and S Flights on Mondays and Friday it should have prevented any backlogs. Did we get the promised flights leading up
to today?
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Patient travel should not continue to be harming our patients.

Regards,

Lel a

Lela Evans
MHA Torngat Mountains

709-725-7453

Sent from my iPhone
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